Government of Odisha

Higher Education Department
% %k %k

No.: UVOOFF /H.E., Date: 12/02/2018
HE -PTC-WB-0002-201%

From
G.V.V. Sarma, IAS
Additional Chief Secretary to Govt.
To
The Vice Chancellors,
Utkal University, Bhubaneswar,
Berhampur University, Berhampur,
Sambalpur University, Sambalpur,
Ravenshaw University, Cuttack,
Fakir Mohan University, Balasore,
Odisha State Open University, Sambalpur.

Sub: Regarding fund allotted under World Bank Assisted Program OHEPEE and signing of
MOU

Madam/Sir,

| am glad to inform that your University has been selected under the World Bank
funded program OHEPEE ( Odisha Higher Education Program for Excellence and Equity) among
the 11 universities which have submitted IDP proposals. As per the weightage given to various
parameters (IDP - 40%, No of affiliated Colleges - 40%, No of Departments - 10%, No of regular
students - 10%) the Universities are to receive the following amount in Crores

1. Utkal University, Bhubaneswar - 38.74
2. Sambalpur University, Sambalpur : 27.70
3. Berhampur University, Berhampur : 23.29
4. Fakir Mohan University, Balasore : 17.41
5. Ravenshaw University, Cuttack - 17.87
6. Odisha Open University, Sambalpur - 25.00 ( Separate Criteria )

For the 1* year, the IDG amount to be released is 20% of your eligibility. Before such
release, the 5 year work plan containing the various components of expenditure is to be agreed
upon and signed along with the MOU. The items could be same or different to the ones
mentioned in the IDP earlier.

Except Ravenshaw University and Odisha Open University, the Universities have to
spend minimum 40% of the total IDG towards strengthening their affiliated Colleges through
faculty training, improving NAAC accreditation, on time graduation, curriculum revision, exam
reforms, online finance management systems etc.



The IDG amount includes the fund for setting up Centre of Excellence. The COEs to be |
taken up and the amount to be spent on them are to be worked out and intimated to the |
Department. A committee of experts under the Chairmanship of Vice-Chairperson, OSHEC will |
discuss with the Vice Chancellors to finalize the COE proposals and fund earmarked. |

The list of Colleges selected for IDG under the program is enclosed as Annexure-| for ||
supervision and development of these Colleges as Nodal Centres for faculty training and other |

quality and equity initiatives. |

For effective environment management of the University premise a format is enclosed |
as Annexure-Il. You are requested to submit the 5 year work plan, preliminary COE plan and
environment format by 26" February, 2018 for further action.

Additional Chief Secretary

Memo No.: DR /H.E., Dated: \3/02/2018 |

Copy forwarded to the Vice-Chairperson, Odisha State Higher Education Council, Odishal
Text Book Bureau, Bhubaneswar for kind information and necessary action. |
|

yA0 |

SPD-cum-Joint Secretary to Govt
Memo No.: __ {09 /H.E., Dated: \2/02/2018 f

Copy forwarded to the Registrar, Utkal University, Bhubaneswar, Sambalpur Universit\A
Sambalpur, Berhampur University, Berhampur, Ravenshaw University, Cuttack, Fakir Mohar
University, Balasore, Odisha Open University, Sambalpur for kind information and necessary

|
"W
SPD-cum-Joint Secretary to Govt.

Memo No.: Q‘QQ /H.E., Dated: | 2/02/2018 |

Copy forwarded to the Consultants PMU - OHEPEE, Odisha Text Book Bureau,
Bhubaneswar for necessary action. |

action.

B’
SPD-cum-Joint Secretary to Goxlilft.





